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January 27, 2023 

 

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor  

Re: RFI #1, Q & A, IFB # ERDS-01-23 
 

This RFI (Request for Information) aims to transmit "Questions and Answers" regarding the technical 
components of the IFB Equestrian Center Animal Waste Disposal Services.  All terms and conditions of 
the original IFB notice remain unchanged.  

   

Questions and Answers 
 

Questions: 

 
1. Who is the current hauler? 
 
Answer:  CR&R Incorporated 

  
2. What is the current service rate per box OR if not per box charge how much for haul rate 
and disposal cost per ton?  
 
Answer:  Disposal fee per ton on animal bedding is $55.00 with a Transport fee of $225 per 
container. 

  
3. The IFB requires 2-40 yard boxes on site, How many times per week are the roll off 
boxes serviced in a weekly period?  
 
Answer:  Roll off boxes are serviced daily, 7 days a week, including holidays. Pick up is typically 
done between the hours of 10am – 4pm. 

  
4. Where is the material being disposed of?  
 
Answer:  It is the responsibility of the Contractor to legally dump the animal waste accordingly. 

  
5. What is the current service providers recycling rate? 
 
Answer:  Not applicable as recycling is not part of the IFB.  
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6. I did want to point out a discrepancy from question 3 on the RFI. 
 
(2) 40-yard boxes are being required, but page 14 of the IFB asks for (2) 7x22 containers. 
The 7'x22' containers are 45 yards in volume.  Should we follow what the IFB stated in 
this case? 

 
Answer:  Page 14 (2) 7x22 containers is correct.  

 
 
Please send an email to IFB@ocfair.com to acknowledge in receiving RFI #1 if you intend to bid 

this project.   

 

-End RFI #1- 


